S L TV [V VI W1

8 ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
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BRUCE KING
GOVERNIR AHTES&?N?G/AVMVEQIgg 88210
LARRY KEHOE (505) 746-4861

SECRETARY

March 23, 1979

HNG 01l Company
Box 2267
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Valdez 5 Com.
#1-H-5-24-28
Eddy County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of Form C-101 and C-103 reporting
a squeeze job on the Atoka Perfs and intent to Perf the morrow.

This type of work requires approval prior to commencing the work.

Further, according to our records, this well was never produced
rom the Atoka zone.

Please contact this office concerning this matter.

Sincerely yours,

S 25T

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District IXI
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